
81/143 Hamilton Road
Felixstowe

Suffolk

2nd October 2009

K Warner         Your Ref: KWSP
T/Chief Inspector
Professional Standards
Suffolk Constabulary H.Q.
Martlesham Heath
Ipswich
Suffolk

Dear Mr. Warner

UK Government War Crimes
Event Number 264 of 23rd March 2009

IPCC Case Ref: 2009/013755 

Thank you for your response to the above complaint (dated 7th August).

I was surprised at your response as David Cutler stated in his letter to me, which I trust 
you have seen a copy of, that “… I do not believe this is a matter for Suffolk 
Constabulary to investigate…” and that he would “…not be recording any allegations of 
crime in response to this matter…”.

This surprised me, as I understand (as pointed out to David Cutler in an earlier 
correspondence) that The Police Reform Act 2002 requires the constable of a territorial 
police force to take the following oath: 

"I, .. <Officer's Name> .. of .. <Police Service> .. do solemnly and sincerely declare and 
affirm that I will well and truly serve the Queen in the office of constable, with fairness, 
integrity, diligence and impartiality, upholding fundamental human rights and 
according equal respect to all people; and that I will, to the best of my power, cause 
the peace to be kept and preserved and prevent all offences against people and 
property; and that while I continue to hold the said office I will to the best of my 
skill and knowledge discharge all the duties thereof faithfully according to law."

Presumably as a constable David Cutler took this oath but he evidently does not stand 
by it. Not only has he broken his oath but the common law has clearly been broken via 
these reported war crimes and even under the civil legal system of Acts & Statutes 
‘given the force of law’ by this society that we live in, the alleged war crimes have 
evidently been committed and the ‘civil law’ has clearly been broken, most notably by 
contravening sections 51 & 52 of The International Criminal Courts Act (2001).

There seems to be no point in establishing a force of Police defined by Blacks Law 
Dictionary as “…Peace Officers responsible for preserving public order, promoting public 
safety and preventing and detecting crime…” and ensuring that these officers swear 
the oath I quoted above, if this oath is to be ignored once a government minister 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Police_Reform_Act_2002


becomes the subject of alleged crime?

By refusing to investigate these crimes David Cutler and Suffolk Constabulary are giving 
tacit approval for ministers to break the law without punishment.
 
Further more, in contrast to the comment in your letter to me that “… David Cutler was in 
fact correct in suggesting that you refer this matter to the Metropolitan Police…” he did 
nothing of the sort. I asked him if I should do this when I wrote “…as you have stated 
you will not investigate, as you do not believe it is a matter for your constabulary, 
perhaps you would enlighten me as to which constabulary of the UK it is a matter for. 
Would perhaps the Metropolitan Police cover the area of Westminster where in effect 
these crimes were committed? Please let me know by return which force I should 
continue this case with…” 

He replied that “…the decision to refer this matter to the Metropolitan Police Service is 
entirely a matter for yourself…” so I am at a loss to see how you can suggest that he 
correctly advised me to do this. Please confirm that you have seen and read the 
preceding correspondence because if you have not you will have missed some 
important information regarding this complaint against David Cutler.

Also please note that I have made a similar complaint against an officer within the 
Metropolitan Police District who has also declined to investigate these serious 
accusations having been sent the same material, so I ask that you thoroughly investigate 
the complaint within Suffolk rather than passing it on as an issue to the Met, as I shall be 
following it up separately with them myself. 

The law states that these war crimes should be reported by any citizen to any police 
force within a country housing people who have committed these offenses so I believe I 
was entirely correct in reporting the matter to Suffolk Constabulary in the first instance.

I shall be happy to forward you copies of the previous documents if you have not seen 
them.

I look forward to your reply.

Yours Sincerely

Paul: Haley

Note. Please address your reply correctly to Paul: Haley. This is my name. My name is not Mr. P 
HALEY or Mr. PAUL HALEY or any other such titled or capitalized legal fiction, which relates only 
to the ‘person’ created by the registration of my birth without my consent.


